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11/4/69

wr.'E.E.Bradley
12208 Emelits St.,
Morth tiollywond, Calif. 91607

o Desr Gene,
4s 1 promised, 1 send you herewith tue originsl typeacript of

Roger Craig's testimony. It resched me tndsy and i exrect to meil it
tomorroz,.

Notice that it is properly stemped snd releessed by the Vationsl
Archives es of 10/30469, that iioger wsived reading end correcting and that
there is none of what he clsims on it.

Let me explsain this sgsin, so you will understsnd. 1f yau have
any nuestions, let e know, If necessaery, 1 can even produce the bills for
the nriginsl court reporting. Somewhere [ alreasdy heve them,

The court reparter turned in more than one copy. Of the coples
turned in, one becwme what is known as the "R" set, the one used in printing,
It is on this one that ccrrections sre made, If toney are put on another set, they
do not get set in type. a8 you will see, themse were originally transcribed in
vullas tuen shinped to UC when typed up.
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The number in the upper-righthend corner is the job number, with
the Goverument frinting O0fTice folio numbers sdded. In some ceses, they siortened
the typed psges, in som: tney lensthened tnem. ‘hen thi: wes done, the
originsl psginstion i= still nrasent,

What this rroves is thet neither the Comnission nor Roger msde any
chenges in his testimony. You will notice tust what chrnges sre made sre to
make the typing conform to govermment style, most ususlly in ch -nging spellad=-
out numbers into numersls.

Each of the stumps hes meaning. *his was sét in en 8-point body type
on & nine-point slug, the width of the slug being 26; piems. I em certain eech of
*he marks waes placed o the transcript st tne printing ofiice end nowhere else.

i Without checking, 1 csnnot be certein. iowevery i am confident that for

P tbose’peranoids who will cleim thatkthere were changes made immedistely, that

the transcript weas immedistely retyned in Dallas, sfter the slleged ch:nges were
indiceted, I have the dstes on whibh each depositinn was sent to “sshington. These
will cmome pretty close to proving thst there was no time for it. 1 myself am without
doubt, 2s + slwsys hsve teen,

The totsl cost is only £6.00., 1 also have a duplicste set, sn if there
are those Who may exvress doubts, you will be sble to siow tnst I got this for
you and I csn nroduce s duplicste, nave no other use for it, only to keep the
record straight. ’ . R

By the way, 17 you ever gnt the ¥BI reports on tiae other Bredley, I'd
li¥e conies,

Syncerely,

Harold ‘eisberg
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. 1

%- v 2 0230 0 917
» 3 MR. BELII / ‘Roger Craig, do you want .o stand
\t ay 4 and raise your rlght hand, please? :‘!
ng O s“: 5 Do you solemnly 5wear that the test_imonyf:.a'.; ’
“gf § 6 you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth
é 7 and n§thing but the truth, so help you God?

-8 ~ MR. CRAIG’/ I do.

gpt-on9 -
©

MR. BELIN S You can be seated.

TATEMENT” OF \ROG

[
ot

2] MK. BELIN: Will you please sfate your “ull

13| name? g
| O 14 - MR. CRAIG./ Roger Dean Craig. '
| 15 MR, BELIN: That's (spelling) D-e-a-n?
, 16| MR. CRAIG: Yes.
. i~ 171 . MR. BELIN: And where do you live, Mr. Craig?
; 18 MR. CRAIG: 6215 Overlook Drive, Dallac.
| ,; 19 MR. BELIN: And what's your occupatiow?
A MR. CRAIG: Deputy Sheriff.
’“/“—;c &l MR. BELIN: For the Dallas County Sheriff's
& & 2z Department? | |
22 MR. CRAIG: Yes.
~= - MR. BELIN: How ol7d are you, Mr. Craig?
25|

MR. | CRAIG: ‘I‘wenty-seven

ROBYLYN HENDERSON
b . CQURT REPORTING

K ' 4809 WESTSIDE DRIVE
75209
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130200 0 918

o @me
4ﬁ%€2f”7"mWere you raised here in Texsc?
MR. CRAIG*“’NO I was born in Wisconsiz,
ralsed in minncsota and ran away from home whes I
was 12 and’ Lravolud all over thc country.
M. hELIN/(ﬁthn yéu were 127
- MR. CRAIG: Yes.
MR. BELIN: Did you have any further school-
ing éfter you were 12 ;% or not?
MR. CRAIG: No, I took high school equivalent
test in the Service in Japan when -- uh -- I was

19, and passed it and got my high school'equivalent

" test -- I mean, my diploma.

MR. EELINf/ Were you in the Service, then?
MR. CRAIG: Yes; uh-hul. '
MR. BELIN: In what branch?

MR. CRAIG: I was in the Army.

i

MR. BELIN: And how long were you in the Arry9

MR. CRAIG: Two years.
MR. BELIN: Before you joined the Army, what
did you do? Were you living with anyone or were
you on your own ;} or what? .
MR. CRAIG: No; I was married to a girl who
lived out in Mesquite.
| MR..BELIN: Where?

—p—— b Eaie e d ot :rw_l‘4"jf~'\£)., iy ki
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- 20

L, FR. CRAIGY 'Mesquite. It's a suburb of
Ip:
1| Dellas. ItV Gaueal 730200 0 919 !
2 MR. ;aELm/ Un-huh. \
3 Well, let me go back a little bit. You said |
4 you ran away from home when you were 127
5 MR. CRAIGY Uh-huh.
6 YR. BELINY And then where did you 1live?
7 MR. CRAIGY I 1ived in South Dakota, workad
8| on ranches up there, and then Wyoming, Nebraska,
9 Colorado, New Mexico, Oklahoma.
10 MR. BELIN: Well, with any relatives -- or
111 were they friends, or what?
12 MR. CRAIG: No; no; just jobs. Just worki~gz
13| here and there. ) -
14 MR;IBELIN: And then you were married when
15 you were .;_!?» ,
16 MR. CRAIG: Sixteen.
17 MR, BELIN: Siééen. And where?
,18 MR‘. ~CRAIG: Here in Texas.
19 MR. BELIN: Heran Texas. *
}And then you enlisted in the Army when?
2l MR. CRAIG: I volunteered for the draft when
22& I was 17
23; | MR. BELIN: And then you went in the Service?
24i MR. CRAIG: Right.
25! - BELIN: And served overseas?

ROBYLYN HENDERSQON
COURT RCAGRATING .
4309 WESTBIOK DRIVE

s o, e e QALKAS, TEXAB 75209
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Mﬁ BEL;L You were discharged when, iae: .
MR. CRAIG: In #- uh 5=~ October of /55, 2
believe. In September or October of/}55, sir, 'z
when I got out. | | ‘
7ZMR. BEL;ny Was it an honorable discharge”
- MR. CRAIG: Yes.
MR. BELIN: What did you do when you were in
the/ﬁervice? | /
MR. CRAIG: I served in the __ un -- moto.
pool of fhe"égga Armored Field. ! ‘ ,
| MR. BELIN: And, after you got out gf/é/rvi“e,
what did you do?
MR. CRAIG: Wel., jobs were kind of hard to

get. I got a job as a dishwasher in a cafe, tn'n i

'cook. Then I did construction work for a while.

And then I went to work‘for the Purex Corporatiocn
out on Storey Lane here in Dallas 7- 2929 Storey ‘
Lgne " Then I worked for them for about tgnee'and’a’ ‘
h2§f years. Then, I came down fo tic Sheriff‘s

' ' i
7@fice. i
/ MR. BELIN: Now, what would your job have i
been there with the Purex Corporation? l

M%ﬁ CRAIG:, Packager. I just packaged the
PRzt ‘

Purex.

ROBYLYN HENDERSQON
COURT REPORTING
4509 WESTEIDE DRIWVE
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%ﬁd%%anN‘yéﬁnd Jﬁgn did you go to work for

the Dallas County Sheriff's Office? 732220 0 92‘\k
MR. QRAIG{9 In October %; October the 9tn

P
\

2

of [459.
MR. BELIN: And-yod’ve been there ever since?
MR. CRAIG:. Yes. |
MR. BELIN: Are you married?
MR. CRAIG: Yes.
MR. BELIN: Family?
MR. CRAIG: Yes; I have a girl and a boy <ad
a stég;goy:
MR. BELIN: ©Now, Mr. Craig, I want to teke

you back to November ééﬁd; 1963, and ask you whetier .

or not‘you were workigé at the Sheriff’s/office that
day?

MR. CRAIG: Yes.

MR. BELIN: Where is the Sheriff'!s Office
located?

MR. CRAIG: 505 Main Street.

MR. BELIN: And where is 505 Main Street?
Is it on the north or the south side of Main?

MR. CRAIG: It's on the north side of Main
at the corner of Houston.:

| MR. BELIN. It runs from Houston east to

Record Street there? Is that Record Street there?

RCBYLYN HENDERSON
) SOURT ACPORTING
o o S %th?llbl omivE
. *\‘;}TEXAB 75209
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g01ng when you saw it on Main Street?

T vy P

MR ﬁRKTG'%”Vt“’“ﬁﬂgséheriff's/pflice actua. ~,'

runs north from Main over to Elm Street It covers

that entire block.
ﬁ,MR 'BELIN:- How far east does it go -- or

is 1% just a half-block east?

. MR. CRAILG: No; it's just a half block to --
uh -- well, it's divided, then the Records Bullding
begins and goes on to Record Street.

MR. BELIN: To Record Street.

Well, will you.state what you did that day
from about ndbn on -- on November 227

MR. CRAIG: I stood out in front waiting Jor
the President'!s motorcade. I went out there about
7} oh -- ftg; minutes after 12:00, I guess; waited
diréctly in front of the front door on the curb.

MR. BELIN: That would be on the north curb
of Main? |

MR. CRAIG: Right.

MR. BELIN: All right. Then what happened?

MR. CRAIG: Well, we waited there for
severgl minutes -~ and -- uh -- the motorcade

finally came by.
ﬁLMR BELIN -t About how fast was the motorcade

730200, 0 925

!
|
l
|
|
!
i
{
i

i paaad s, it i Widoeian: o
Al sl b Bikacait aliin i - SR del R X
- 5N




L i MR. ’CRA,I‘G:_ Oh, just barely moving. I don't | [

; ‘ 1 know. It .'afcf""““‘w“‘c"oa'ft‘;;moving I cculdn't Jui;e
| 2| any miles per hour. 730200 0 923
‘. 3 | // ME. BELIN,( Well, fyye ;ﬁ}, fiyteen W /iy ,q
fj 4| what?
% sl . MR. CRAIG:, Probably going é- probably ?E%ee\!
.’ t
6 or four miles an hour. |
R 7 MR. BELIN: All right.
f 8 You saw the President's car?
.g 9 MR. CRAIG: Yes.

10 MR. BELIN: You saw the motorcade reach uae

11 intersection of Main and Houston?

12 MR. CRAIG: Yes.

13 - MR. BELIN: And then it turned? '

14 MR. CRAIG: Turned north on Houstoh.

15 MR. BELIN: About how fast was it going as ;

16 it turned north on Houston? |

17 MR. CRAIG: Oh, about the same. They -/- uh --,

18 they were going about the same Speed as they xriade ;

1 the corner; :
20 "MR. BELIN: Were there any motorcycle pollice- I‘
_ 2: __men alongsideA the President's car? /Tmm !
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+ u%, BELIN: The cnes on the front -- wW.urt

would the sack wheels of the motorcycles have Liznl

witn relation to the,fron wheels of the Presicdernt’s

MR. CRAIG:. Un -- Jjust in Iront of the Togner

because they came by and moved everybody back, you

know, as the car approached us.
MR. BELIN: And what zbout the motorcycles

thet were just behind the car? Where were the ‘roat

wheels of those motorcycles with relation to the talx.

wheels or the back bumper of -the President's

d

H

~
Ca

<

¥R.CRAIG: About equal to the back buuper.

vR. BELIN: A1l right.

You saw the President's car, then, turn noru
on Houston?

p

RAIG: Yes.

4]
O

v

33
w

iR, BELIN: Then, would you describée what

you z&w and neard and did? -

MR CEAIG:  Well, There weré sovergs Jonds
cows thot came by snd -- uh*iﬁar

Vr. BELIN: :

M3, ORAIG: Sorme oF her me Haliliw L

e Ty e
NS ICIeY
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< 1 MR/ %ﬁ 'N'ow ;;Ee was Mr. Decker!'s “i

P 2| car? 730200 0 924 |

T 3 MR. CRAIG: I belicve he camc by Just be.urv |

= 4| the President's. I believe there were some :

) 2 ‘5| dignitaries and things before that, and theh we ‘

6 watched _the President's and -- uh -- oh, and then ‘ :

% 7| about two or three cars after the President's car ! i‘j
2 8| had passed. And then we were just standing there |
§ 9| 1ooking around, you know.

§ 10 /(/ MR. BELIN: Al rignt. ;:

§ 12 Then what happened? - : ,

Q 12 MR. CRAIG: Then I heard an explosion. | i

“ 13 MR. BELIN: When you heard the explosion, ' E
- - M| wnat aid you do? ' o
, 15 MR. CRAIG: Well, the first '~{T nothing. I | |
3 18 wrestled with my mind. I ¥new it was a shot but -- ‘[ E
,17 uh -- I didn't want to pelieve it. But, a few " ‘!
- lé seconds later I heard another explosion and, this : |
at time, I knew it was a shot. And, as I began to run, : k

20 _I' heard a third one. I was running toward Houston { i

2l Street. , ‘ ! ‘
| 22 | MR BELIN: How many explosions did you hear t
Q o &3 altogether? | . { é
L f MR, CRALG: Taree. i ;
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' %R.<§§L;N; About how far were these noises | %

P G
1]-

apa rt? ‘L‘&,'am EE Ly F 7 3 O 2 O O O 9 2 | H‘
| I
/ MR. CBA;Q:f The first one was -- uh -- . é

about three seconds-- tyo or three seconds.
, 2 =/

oy

i
|
- !
MR. BELIN: Two or three seconds between the i

first and the second? . %

MR. CRAIG: Well, it was quite a pause between! ;%

there. It could have been a little longer. B E Ei
MR. BELIN: And what about between the second
and the third? S |

MR. CRAIG: Not more than qéb seconds. It | ;

was ;; they Weré real rapid. | ? f
© MR. BELIN: A1l right. | |
Then what did you do?

MR. CRAIG: I continued funning across | ;

Houston Street, across the parkway, across Elm |
Street and, by thié time, the motorcade had went
on down Zlm Street and I ran up to the railroad

yard and -- uh -- started to look around when the

people began to all travel over that way. So, I g

began moving people back out of the railroad yzrd.

MR. BELIN: Where did the noises or shots ?
|

sound to you like they camevfrom?

RARMECht: . b b i v o Lagenisy kit o
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% -~ they ‘haa en zcno

, yok know. Thare was

-~ ] " 3 =Y P - T - P S
two explosions wiin each one. Thsre was uis

T
pai 1, v 1e.  Sc, it was agro
Ny "
o
|
< »R. BELIN: Did peopie tell you, as you ran
« : t : ) : |
de <! over there, where thsy thought tne shots came Irom?
2 i . P - S e ?
- 5 ME. CRAIG: ©Ne. As I reacned tne rei.riad ;
2 , .
o ! - : - - . 2 : 1 -
6! yerd, I talked to a glyl getiing in ner car thaet i
7! -- un -- thought they came {rom tne park area on
i
[+ ~ ) N o . - PR
£ 8' the north side of Elm Strest.
! .
ot S ¥R. BSLIN: Did shesay why she thought they
10, came from there?

= - FR. CRAIG: No, s

Pt
L)

sounded real loud at that particuler peint -
el

3B MR. BELIN: Uh-huh.

»

[

YR, CRAIG:

I
-2 [ (&)

(%3

L&)

&
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1 4 N MR.'BE%;N@; Do you remember if that boyts
name would have been Arnold Rowland -~ (spelling)

!
R=0o-Ww=1-a-n-d? ‘ ' l

MR. CRAIG: Yes. . B
(32237 0 %21 |

MR. BELIN: Does that sound like 1t?

© @ =2 O o

e

G TR RS T S A
B R e T R L TR R

MR. CRAIG: Yes; it sounds like the name,7%

10| yes,
11

SRR e AN

FC R
Poe

i

)
MR. BELIN: His wife might be Barbara Rowlana?i

12 MR.. CRAIG: Yes; I believe her name was

13 Barbara. . |

26V, pi

S
O

14 MR. BELIN: "Before you talked to this couple,

15 did you do anything else or talk with anyone before

16 you. got back with them? - X

gpt on 9

17 MR. CRAIG: Well, I looked around, you xnow

RCELLD |
rasoe

for. Just -- after I turned this girl over to Nr.

dod Slates

v CA

Lewls -- I began looking around and talking to
people to see if they'd seen anything. And that's
when I ran onto this man and his wife.

; - MR. BELIN: And about what time do you think

i 23
%iQ) ‘ this was in relation to -- from when you heard the

shots to the time that you talked to this young

couple? : ' '

ROBYLYN HENDERSON
COURT ACFORTING
4309 WESTEIDE DRIVE
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]rMﬁ *Rﬁ G““’T“Eoﬁ ¥ o ?ﬁﬂ minutés,
maybe. 732239 0 523

E/MR. BELIN:- You believe you talked to tais
yogng couple tfn minutes after the shots were fir.uv :
MR. CRAIG: It might have been tep minutes.
MR. BELIN: All right. . |
Then, what did you do? But, first of all,
let me ask you this: Did this girl say tht she
saw any person with a rifle? '
~ MR. CRAIG: No; no.
MR. BELIN: Now, the boy -- where did ke say
that he saw the man with the rifle?
MR. CRAIG: On the -- uh ~-- west end of tae
building on the sixth floor. ;
MR. BELIN: Would that be -- when you say
"the west end," -- you mean, the west end of tne
south side, or the west side?
MR. CRAIG: The west end of the south side.
. BELIN: Of the sixth floor?
. CRAIG: Right.

5 5 B

. BELIN: Did he point out the window to

.you?




i W8S 14 The sscond palr of wincdous TOE Wesy
2e

! or conit you remember?
25 | o ,

L K. CRAIG: XNo; 7 donn ; vl

G A pmpeence s v s <

ROBYLVYN HENDIRSON
CCURY KEPDAT, G

DE GRIVE

AB 75509
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R - B " s v ey -n'
Lo MR Foowlm the west corner, vhors ,
Lo . S o
chis window hovoe neen? ! DL SRR STOPNIER T ) Ve wWoent SOrner:
: e
iy or o or vl e sl L UT LG
v . }
& 2| MR. It was the -- vn == the soon
A H
1
3! wiadow Irom the corner. R . B
~ €, o They werce walking, you know, back ard lorsa.
' He¢ i
- 5 ME. BELIN: He said that thes two men were
EY H N
2 8! wa*kin back znd forth?
o i
!
.75 [R. CRAIG: Yesw»
o 8 ¥R, BELIN: Now, when you taik £L0us sescnc
. ]
= H
g S|  window, this building is locabed nser you, is it
1
« b
« : P
*Oi nct? -
’ b .
12 MR. CRAIG: Yes.
12 '; el RET T feyy? < P i - ' - .
. i Mz, bnui”: Thls is the Texss School ooy
) o
i epository Building?
PR i
{ 3 b - -
N MR, CR&IG: Yes. ;
, A
5 | o e 5 s
! MR. BELIN: Each. window was sort of 2
16 | . . . S .
i of windows. And, on the south £lde, There prodiiuy
- {
vy |
E ere eround sevan palrs of windows.
181 o e .
i VR. CRAIG: TUh-huh.
. !
i9 _— . s .
1 MR. BELIN: Would this hova been -- —me- i
203 Wy PRV - . B -
L SEY Tuas second window from bne west and! -«
21}
;4o you mean it was the first pelir oI
22 ,
! the ezsternmost one of thas pelr, o odo ) L



EL c

2 Did he say anything else about what he had ‘\
b .. 3| scen with this man with the rifle? 132200 0 93¢
; w a / MR. C%RA,_IG\:; Yeah; he said he looked baca - |
BT 5| few minutes later and -- uh -- the other man was
i ;ﬂ; 6 gone, and there was just one man -- the man with the
] ; 7| rifle. |
’; § - 8 MR. BELIN: He said he looked back again
% 9 and just the man with the rifle was there?
§ o 10 - MR.~CRAIG: Right.
% :% 1. " MR. BELIN: Did he say how long or when the
. ] 1ast time was that he sew the man with the rifle?
: o . MR. CRAIG: I believe this second time he
1| . looked was the -- uh -- the last time he looked up
281 there. | |
1) MR. BELIN: And about how long'was that
o before the shots were fired?
18 MR. CRAIG: Well, he said he first seen
19 him v---saw the two men about 15 minutes before the
20 motorcade arrived.
2 MR. BELIN: Uh-huh.
22. | ~ MR. CRAIG: And he didn't say how long after
23“ : th‘ét ‘he looked back up there to just see the one
oo 2 ‘man. He Just said -- uh --.a few minutes later he
| looked back up.
[

EU . ° ROBYLYN HENDERSON
’ COUAY RECPORTING




1] .
; —————r “
§ j 1 h MR. BnLIN A few minutes later, he lookea '
g ? . 2| back up and he saw one man with the rifle?
a ¥ o3 MR, CRAIG:,; Just the one man. 732200 0 931
i % 4 - MR. BELIN: Did he say what the one man was |
. O 3% 5| doing with the rifle? |
ﬁ : 2 €  MR. CRAIG: He said he was holding it down
& 9] 4o nis side and just looking out the window.
8 MR. BELIN: Did he say how far the man was
%/ °| from the window? |
100  MR. CRAIG: No; huh-uh.
| 1 MR. BELIN: Did he say in what direction the
‘12| pan was looking out the window? ‘
13 ~  MR. CRAIG: He was looking out in a soutnerly
=% 14| ginection: Straight ahead You know, straight
SR PSS |
% . 18 .' MR. BELIN: When he said the man was holding
} . . t_17“ it ét his side, would this be -- did he say it was,
‘i . - 18 in military terminology, in any kind of a position
§ ti S 191 to hold a weapon? | .
0 I I MR. CRAIG: No; this I didn't go into with
gt ; 2 pim. T turned him over to Officer Lewis for
%y - | 2? interrogation.. | |
O 21 MR. BELIN: Would this be Deputy Sheriff
g; ﬂ ; ; : ,24 ‘Lemmy_Léwis -- (spelling) Lee-m-m-y Loe=W=1=57
) =1 MR. CRAIG: Yes. |
1 ey
, | . 3"::.':.'.::"5'.'“
iy




o . , B /‘
g‘ ;; 1 | ﬂ MR. *bLLiN ““ne‘isﬁéiﬂriminal Mvestigatur of
§1 2 the DallasxSherlff's Office? 733279 0 925
. ] Mﬁ.qmgquzﬁgn. Jes M Yol
ﬁj - 51_ 4 MR BELIN: " And then you left this young
Sji :% 5| couple? o |
§ﬁ o6 MR. CRAIG: Right.
g” 7 MR. BELIN: Now, about how long would ialu
§3 S . 8| nhave been after the shooting that you left them
51 @ ©®| yith Deputy Sheriff Lewis?

] 10 MR. CRAIG: Well, I didn't talk with them

111 1ong. I talked with them ;% all the time that he

R

121 t£01d me what he saw and the time that I turned ...:

g' 13} over to Officer Lewis, was probably -- uh -; ggree
‘14 minutes -- thfee or f:eur minutes
% 15 MR, BELIN: Uh-huh.
%‘ 0 | }6 MR. CRAIG: Because -- uh -- I took him
g § % 17 immediately up there to him when he told mc what
i ) % é § 18 he'd seen. o
;E fz_gé z‘ 19 MR. BELIN: By this time, had anyone said
é; Lg :2%73 20 the shots might have come from that School Book
g »& & § 21 Depository Building 7& do you know?
. 22

MR. CRAIG: No, I don't -- uh -~ I don't

{0
B

recall that. I don't belleve so.
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tlmc, do you Knuw

'1cn ep T

in any way the entrance i

LTI e

O
ry
ct
5
(<8
O

&;M;ng‘_n*mgn~gyauo“ B0C4 wepcsitery
Building -- or nou?

¥R, CRAIG: Nc; no. I didrn't nctice thet.

< . o s UL i
- ok YR, BELIN: You didn't notice tnat? ;
= ~ r
= 5 MR. CRAIG: Yo. *
R
« &1 MR, EBELIK: All prignt. Yow,
| N ;
H N . N il
7 nminutes alter the assassination or s 3
> 8 that you tu-ued this couple over to Sheriif Lemm :
< i i
© !  Lewis? ,
10 ¥R. CRAIG: Oh, it was about -- well, I gucss,
1l e, . : I i ..
11 12 minaves -- 10, 12 minutes. Something lixe tnat.
12 ¥R. BELIN: Ten or 12 minutes &’ter the
18| . ‘
- 3nocting?
14 ¥R. CRAIG: Right. ‘
'
15 . T T ~ . -
. ®R. BELIN: Then, what ¢id you <ol
- 16; AT ATIRT R (R T 7 AAL : {9 i *I
; MR, CRAIG: Well, I lookeu esrcund fer ¢ iitule
{
W, . . . A
i bit, vou xnow, just observing trc o ,
18,  nae L - .
i enc Officer Lewis turned them over tc someone clre,
19 | Y v
. as T recall, &nd sent them %o the Snerifi's 0iiices .
20 . I .
to Mr. Decker's office. And then it was eitner
23 N .
i Lemmy Lewis or Buddy Walthers -- {spelling;
2z ! ’
L3
24!
25 !
|

- ~ .
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MR BELIN { Did he say why he believed one
of the bullets ricocheted off the south curb of

Elm? | 733200 0 534
M? CRAIG No; he just saild that someolc
said that one of them had. So, we checked 1t. .
MR. BELIN: So, you-éearched the south curb
of Elm?
‘ MR. CRAIG: Right.
. MR. BELIN: Did you find anything there to

" indicate the ricocheted bullet?

MR. CRAIG: No; we didn't find anything &t

that time. ‘Now, as we were searching, we had just

got over across the street, when I heard someone
whistle; |

MR. BELIN: Now, about how many minutes was
this after the time that you had turned that young
couple over to Lemmy Lewis that you heard this
whistle?

MR. CRAIG: " Fourteen or 15 minutes.

MR. BELIN: Fourteen or 15 minutes?

‘MR. CRAIG: Yes.

MR. BELIN: Was this, you moan, alter the

Ashooting?.

e e < —_——
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. ‘ wrm;?”
1 %’Mf/ CIeA the -- rrom the time I hea:d\
i~ 2| the first. shot. |
¥ oo /‘fﬁMf('.;BELI_N:;.' A1l right. 7130200 0 935 .
4 ' You heard someone whistle? ‘
? ' ;*1 5 MR. CRAIG: Yes. Sc; I turned and -- uh -- i
J < 6| saw a man start to run down the hill on the north |
. 7| side of Elm Street, running down toward Elm Street.
1 -8 MR. BELIN: And, about where v}as he with '
1 s ®| relation to the School Book Depository Building? |

S 1w  MR. CRAIG: Uh -- directly across that little !
§ 111 side street that ruhs in front of it. He was on ‘
§ - ™| the south side of £tT - - :
NQ 13 MR. BELIN: And he was 'on the south side of

14 what_would be an extension of Elm Strest, if.¥ln .

) . 15 Street didn't curve down intc; the underpass? g
i 16 MR. CRAIG: Right; right.
' 1 MR. BELIN: And where was he with relation |
ﬂ 18 to the west side of the School Book Depository |
| ! Butlding? | |
20  MR. CRAIG: Right by the -- uh -- well,
| 21 actually, directly in line with the west corner --
o o = the southwest corner. ‘
Q  23 MR. BELIN: He was directly in line with the
‘ o southwest corner of the building?
- MR. CRAIG: Yes. !




T
, 1 M}R “BEIIIN‘ y And"'h as on the south curve i
2 of that street that runs right in froht of the
* 3| bullding there? 730200 O 936
4 /M. CRAIG: Yes.
%‘ O ; 5 / MR. BELIN: An@ he started to run ‘coward{
g: 6| Elm Street as it curves under the underpass?
‘ . 7 . MR. CRAIG: Yes; directly down the graSSy’
T g} 8| portion of the park. |
—1 MR, BELIN: All right.
% ' ) 10 - And then what did you see happen?
%‘ . 1 MR. CRAIG: I saw a light-colored station
1 “: 12 wagon, driving real slow, coming west on Elm Street
? ® 13 from Houston. Uh 7:- actually, it was nearly in
g o - 14} 1ine with him. And the driver was leaning to his
§ 15 ~ pright looking up the hill a.'c the man running down. =
1 1 MR. BELIN: Uh=huh.
17 | MR. CRAIG: And the station wagon stopped .

- 18 almost directly across from me. And -- uh -- the

, adl man continued down the hill and got in the station

d 200 wagon. And I attempted to cross the street. I
#1 wanted to talk to both of them. But the -- uh --

‘ = tfaffic was.Aso heavy I couldn't get across the
| O = street. And -- uh -- they were gone before I could..
§ o o | ~ MR. BELIN: Where aid the station wagon head?
5 - F WR. CRAIG: West on Elm Street.
1‘, Y ROBYLYN HENDERSQN '

P QOURY RLPURTING
4 ’ : 4509 WEATBIOK DRIVE




7"2’-}/10 Ja e Ba . e

1 ﬁ*MR fm'%E&EiZ1‘1\1’“"’”"0ncx’ef“""“t‘ﬁ{i'ca triple underpa;;;‘ |

2 MR.\CRAIG.:.Yes.
. 3 _ MR. BELIN: Could you describe the man taat
i 4 you saw running down toward the station wagon?

5 MR. CRAIG: Oh, he was a white male in his
33 6 twenpies, fivp nine, five eight, something like
‘2. 7 thaf; about 140 to 150; had kind of medium brown
§ 8! sandy hair -- you know, it was like it'd been

9| blown -- you know, he'd been in the wind or some-
o 10| thing -— it was all wild-looking; had on -- uh --
- 1l blue trousers,gg | | |
T2 MR. BELIN: What shade of blue? Dark blue,

13 }medium or light?
14 MR. CRAIG: No, medium, probably; i'd say
medium. | ‘
And, a 7f uh -- 1ight tan shirt, as I
remember 1t. |
MR. BELIN: Anything else about him?

MR. CRAIG: No, nothing except that he looked

like'he was in an awful hurry.

By

1A
Dntﬁ 10:3¢: 62 T
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MR. BELIN: What about the man who was

driving the car?




‘1 %/ ,}f‘ MR. .(’IR_AIG: Now, he struck me,at first, as
: 2 beiné a colored male. He was very dark complected,
% ! % had real dark short hair, and was wearing a thin
} 730200 0 938 43 -
N 1| white_-loo}cihémﬁ‘é%ié sl e ooked like the |
;, 2 short windibreaker type, you know, because 1t was
- 8! real thin and had the collar that came out over |
. %] the shoulder (indicating with hands) like that --
N .
'; 6| Jjust a short Jacket.
3 6 -/ MR. BELIN:.; You say that he first struck you
7| that Way¥ Do you now think that he was a Negro?
o 8 MR.CRAIG: Well, I don't -- I didn't get z
i ®| real good look at him. But my first glance at him --
@ 10 7 was more interested in the man coming down the
111 hi1l -- but my first glance at him, he struck me
12 as a Negro.
13 MR. BELIN: Is that what your opinion is
14 today? _
15 MR. CRAIG: Well, I -£ I couldn't say,
. 18 because I didn't get a good enough look at him.
l? e MR. BELIN:. What kind and what color station
,18: wagon was 1t? | | | |
10 MR. CRAIG: It was 1ight colored -- almost --
20 uh -- 1t looked white to me.
J _ e MR;~BELIN{ 'What model or make was 1it?
o > . MR. CRAIG: I thought it was a Nash.
( f:j -+ MR. BELIN: Why would you think it was a Nash?

g
B
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R, CRAIG: Yes; with 8 racik orn .8 Szl

porcion of the car, yiu Anow.

ME. BELIN: Did it have 2 Texas license plats
or nst?

MR. CRALG: It had the same color. <

‘couldntt see the -- uh -- name with fthe numuors o

o

:4. I could just barely make them out. They
at an angle where I couldn't make the numbire or
the -- uh -- any of the writing on it. 3uf -- un --
I'm sure it was a Texas plate.

MR. BELIN: Anything else about this
incident that you can recall?

¥R. CRAIG: No; not thatwmg

MR, BELIN: All rignt.

Then what did yo& ao?

MR. BELIN: Well, then -- uh, I went back
up to the front:of the Schocl Book Depository --

rather, I went up to 1t and noticed that it was

“sealed off. There was an cfficer standing guerd

in it with a shotgun in the doorway; several officers

crowded around in front of it.

' ROBYLYN HENDERSON
COUNT REPIRTING
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1 1 7 MR “BELIN‘WHOW‘*T%E would this have been
d 2 after’ the 'é\hoﬁs were fired? 730290 0 94
1 . 3 - MR. C_RAIG:T,' I'd say nearly t':;zz‘enJ;y minutes..
; ? 4 MR BELIN: All right.
5 MR. CRAIG: Anu they were calling for hand
. 6 lights to search the attié of the building. At that
= 7| time -- uh -- they thought the man was still in
% 8 the building. So, ‘they were calling for hand lights
®! to search the building. o
; . 10 So» I went back across to the Sheriff's
_.‘: 1 ,O{fice and got some hand lights and took them back
; ® 12 over to them.
f 13 ~ Then, I went up on the sixth floor.
; v 14 , | MR BELIN: Why did you go up on the sixth
z 15 floor? -
f‘ 16 o MR CR..l\i'é;':"*ﬁ,éll, someone sald that!'s where
‘1 17 the shots came from. One of the /(ﬁty officers,
18' if I'm not mistaken. |
] Lo ) 19 MR. BELIN: All right. _
g - 20 MR. CRAIG: So, we went to the sixth floor
2 where -- uh -- some empty cartridges were found.
| 22 . MR. BELIN: Did you see the émpty cartridges
f N when they were found?
| ‘ a4 MR. CRAIG: I didn't see them when they were
- = found. I saw them laying on the floor.

ROBYLYN HENDERSON
GOURT ATFORTING
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ymaknwﬁ V(_\Ju \ WA AS B
r’Mﬁ BiLlN',zAbout*sz soon after they were

found did you\see them laying on the floor?
%ﬁ. CRA}G:%-Oh, a couple of minutes. I we.t

' right on over the#e.‘ I was at the far north end of

the building. The cartridges were on the southeast

corner.
ﬁf MR. BELINb Well, how did you know they had

been found there? Did someone yell -- or what? |

MR. CRAIG: Yes; someone yelled across the
room that "here's the shells.”

MR. BELIN: Do you remember who that was?

MR. CRAIG: No; I couldn't recognize the |
voice.

MR. BELIN: All right. Then, what did you

do?

MR. CRAIG: I went over there and -- uh --
didn't get too close because the shells were laying
on the ground and there was -- uh -- oh, & sack
énd:a bunch of things laying over there. So, you
know, not to bother the area, I just went back
across. | |

MR. BELiN: Now,'you say, there was a sack
1éying there?

‘MR. CRAIG: Yes; I believe it was laylng on
top of a box, if I'm not mistaken.

b
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. ROBYLYN HENDERSON '
’ COURT REPOAYIH

4909 WEBTSIDE ORIV

4 . I/{ MR. BELINZ 1
2 MR. -bRAIG- It was a paper bag (indicating

3| with. hands) - a small paper bag. 7332’)0 0 942‘
o, T e MR. BELIN: Well, the kind of paper bag that 'i
- ¥ 6 you carry your lunch 1n?

. e MR.CRAIG: Yesh, -- uh-huh.

E. 71 MR. BELIN: Was it more than a foot 1ongf

% 8 MR. CRAIG: I don't know. I think it was

9| rolled up kind of. ,

10 MR. BELIN: You think it was rolled up?

1 o‘; 1 MR. CRAIG: Yeah; you know, kind of crushed .
-: i = 121 up. | . | '

- 13 MR. BELIN': Was there any long sactk laying
141 in the floor there that you remember seeing,'or

1 i o o ,.16. 4 ‘MR«QCI;MG wNo;”;IV'Eon‘%'remember seeiné 'V

| 18 | MR. BELIN: ; you remember seeing Anything
L there otheé‘than-tnjghens_?- S

o 20 | MR. CRAIG: No; not -- uh -- not anything

al that caught my eye. '

5 =21 | ~ MR. BELIN: Where do you remember see»ing
= the_shells?i |
24| » |
»s MR. CRAIG: They were laying on the -- uh --
| |~ well, as you're facing the 'window._/%

i
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MH\YhELIN ks you: e facing the window, i

~ and you're \looking south? 730200 0 943

MH CRAIG;, The southeast corner window
and you're looking south, the shells would be on
your right and back away from the window, as I
recall, about a foot.

‘ MR. BELIN Do you recall any of the shelis
right up against the wall at all ,T or, don't you
recall?

MR. CRAIG: No; I don't; I didn't look that
close. . | |

MR; BELIN: How many shells did you see taere’

MR. CRAIG: I saw three. |
" MR. BELIN: Did anyone move any boxes in
order to get in there -~ do you know?

MR.'CRAIG: Now, that, I don't know.

MR. BELIN: Do you know if anyone moved any
boxes in the window?

'MR. CRAIG: That I don't know either.

MR. BELIN: Did you look very closely at the
area where the shells were found?

/

MR. CRAIG: Un -z no, because the identifica-
tion men hadn't arrived, and we didn't want to stir

. up anything.

MR. BELIN: Who was there that you remember?

ROBYLYN HENDERSON
DOURT REFORTING
4309 WEBTSIDE DRIVE
- 75809
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-people around but I didn't know them.

west.

the rifle.

M"' TR -
/f MR (,nA.LG sreOn

icer Mooney with our
Department —7 Luke Mooney; Officer Boone -- Eugene
Boone, with\éur_Départment; myself; and sonm/ﬁity
officers that I didn't know. Those are the only

that I remember. - You know, there were several other

/( m{ BELIN: A1l right. 730200 0 944 .
Then what did you do after that? | ¢
MR. CRAIG: They wanted to search the building;

for the weapon, so.I went to the %( I went to the

|
northeast corner of the building and began to searcn |

MR. BELIN: Uh-huh.
'MR. CRAIG: Uh -- everybody else took a
different spot. And as I got nearly to the west

end of the building, Officer Boone -- Eugene Boone
with the Sheriff's Office-- hollered that here was

MR. BELIN: How far were you from Officer
Boone when he hollered?

MR. CRAIG: About eightsfoot.
MR. BELIN: What did you do then? |




BN  RE T PO g SR S R NS F TR '*7"9""’:"“‘!*'" ,
tiiae ARt a Mﬁ CREIGE T wenit over to the - i o
24 ,
clustep of boxes where he was standing ang looked
“"’l
| down between the boxes and saw the rifie iying on
‘ —
. . - .i00
i
] - il the f‘loor 30200 ¢ o 45
b - . !
- 2, - MR, BELIk, tWnen you say '"batween trzcluster |
: kod
i !
T 3! of boxe \f could you describe which way the boxes i
i |
: T . ¢ were? f
i £ . - i
3 - 5! MR. CRAIG: There was a4 row geing esst to ;
; -3 i * :
: % 8 west on the north side of the weapcrn, ang = 50X :
i & ! :
“ 7] going east to west on the south sice of the weapon,
8! and -- uh --if I remember, uh -- as youid iooi dowrn,
[+ A: i
o ;! ‘ i
s 9’ you had to look kinda back under tre nerth staci of |
; - . ,
I e ; f
© 16 boxes to see the rifle. It was pushed kinda vncep --
|
i uh -~ or up tight against tem -- you Know. where it t
iz 3 ‘ - o ) :
: . would be hard to see, And, of ccurse, toth ends
: 12 . U , :
L of the rows were closed off where Jou ¢cculdn't sece i

|

l ,
i through 'em, You hag to get Up and look in fem, |
| .

- la; FMR. BELIN: You are gesturing vitn 5. ur nerg
16; there -- would you say that the boxes, then, as
3 { .
‘7jj You gestured, were in the shape o; what I wouls
j:! call'a rectangular "0"; so %o speak? §
g MR, CRAIG: Yes,‘yes, uh-huh, ;
, 20| : : ?
; CME. BELIN: And about oW hiigh werz tug waols :
5y | . ,
~lf of this enclosure, so to speak? ;
:Ni ME, CRAIG: Well, it -- itvw:: Airforen, !
~ 4 :2 heights, Now, the purt where I lookag - p&:t;culnrli
:_f WGBS about -- gh e- o1, was aboub five foct, ?
praiy
f " ME, EZLIN
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i And S gestured there in such a way that ‘W

[

- you had to lean over and look straight down?  Would

thatbe a fair statement of your gestures?

"Mﬁ; gﬁgng/ers;=yes. You had to lean over

‘the boxes aﬁd look down.

~MR. BELIN & A1l right. |

Then what happened? After you found this,
did people come over -- or what? ,

MR. CRAIG: Yes, several other people came
over.' |

MR. BELIN: Do you remember about what time
this was? |

MR. CRAIG: No,; I had no idea then how long

"it had been.

MR. BELIN: All right.

Do you remember who else came over?

MR. CRAIG: Oh, Officer Mooney and —; uh --
several df the,ﬂity officers; Will Fritz came over --
Capt. will Fritz, with the,éity of Dallas; some of
his investigators, I didn'é know them; and a
,Criminalzfdontification man, 1 bollcve, [rom the
;ﬁ;y of Dallas, then came over there to take pictures
of the weapon.

MR. BELIN: The ﬁeapén was moved by the time

the pictures were taken?

. ROBYLYN HENDERSON
GOURY REPONTING
430 wesTaiox DAIvE




1 {1 MR. C‘RA‘IG Nov “t6=¥Mme pictures were ‘\ 1
-~ 2| - taken as thT weapon was found lying there. |
I 4 3 MI} BELIN Did you see the pictures ‘taken
% o | 4 of “the shells? 733230 0 947
3 3 5 /, MR. CR@IG: No.
i - 6 MR. BELIN: You don't know whether or not
"3: 7 A.anythir-xg was moved in that window before this?
8| MR. CRAIG: No; no.
o O MR. BELIN: All right.
.i 10 Anything else happen up to that time that you
. *'n haven't related here that you feel might be imporcanty
12 MR. CRAIG: No. Uh -- I'm thinking it was
13| about this time -- ‘uh -~ that we got the news |
4 -Eilere yl'axad been a ,Gity officer sho'c over 1n Oak Cliff. N
15 MR. BELIN: And then what happened?
16 'MR. CRAIG: Well, there was just -- uh --
17 of course, ever}ybédy stayed there, you know, and
i 18 sort of mingled around and -- uh -- I then went back
‘; 1? downstairs after the weapon was plcked up. The
\‘ ’ 20| ydentification man from the ity of Dallas then,
2 | - after he took his plctures, picked the weapon up
2| and handed it to Will Fritz.
O .23  And I then went back downstairs and over to
- *) tne sheriff's Office. |
% ' MR. BELIN: A1l right.

ROBYLYN HENDERSON
COURT REPTRTING
4309 WESTRIOE DRIVE
78309
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/ At< his time, do you know, did any person i

\

say‘that %nx employee in the Sehool Building was

A 1.
» ‘GJ N >

missing upuntil the time you 1ert? 130230 0 348

/¥R, CRaTG: No; I don't recall anybody saying
énything to that effect. '
MR. BELIN: Had any description gone out \

2%k B HSE

for anyone that you now of with regard to the
shooting?

© ® W o o

MR. CRAIG: I think :} uh -- no description

Bpt on®
(™)
o

| “of the suspéct in the shooting of the officer
11| hadn't went out at this time, but. .. |

12 '.“MR. BELIN: You don't know of any other that
13| Lent out at that time?
14  MR. CRAIG: No; mo.
15 MR. BELIN: All right. Then you went back}
% % i: over to the Dallas Sheriffts Office? |
‘R MR. CRAIG: Yes.
- % o ‘MR, BELIN: Then what did you do?
o .,< ;: o \R. CRAIG: Well, I think I gave a statement
_ ?':%C%% 20| . Rosemary Allen over there, as did all the
: 5‘_3 21\ officers, as to what they were doing at the time,
_ = you know. . |
B2 MR, BELIN: Uh-huh.




/ MB CRAIG - And 77 uh -r then I kept thinking

i 21 about this man that had run down the hill and got
) \ e o
S W epep——— (ESISFAVISERY, 343
;. 1| 1in this ca)"\“,:’so“?-“&m@-“;““f’g was about, oh, I don't
2 recall exactly the time, nearly five or something
3 like that, or after, when -- uh -- the City had
. 354 | apprehended a suspeét in the City officer's
:; &§| shooting. 'And' --’uh -- information was floating
g"6- around that they were trying to connect him with
71 the assassihationlof the President -- as the -
. -2 8 assassin -
<9 " S0 -- uh in the meantime, I kept thinking
10 about this subject that had run and got in the car.
1} 50, I called(?apv Fritz's office and talked to
12! one of his officers and -- uh -- told him what I
13 had saw and give him.a description of the man,
O 14| .sked him how it fit the man they had picked up
15 as a suspect. _ | |
16. And -- uh -~ it was then they asked me to
}7 come up and look at him at Capt. Fritz's office.
i: MR, BELIN: All right.

Then what dideQu do?
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‘MR CRAIG -"I drove up to ”rit~'q office

o

abouL, oh \after 5f00 -7 about 5:30 or somctni qg
like that‘-- and -- uh ~-- talked to Cdpt. Irivz
and told him what I had saw. And he took mc in
his office -- I believe it was his office -- it

was a little office, and had the suspect setting

e
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© ® < & O

10

TR I

saw -- and I said, "Yes,

NI

i 7
N R
in 2 chair behind a desk -- beside the desk. Lug

' dnother gentleman, I didn't know him, he was sitting

in another chair to my ieft as I walked in %he
office.

And Capt Fritz asked me was this the man I

\

" 1t was.

MR, BELIN: A1l right.
Will you describe the man you saw in Cept.
Fritz's office? | ' |
43 MR. CRAIG:> Oh, he was sitting down but --
uh -- he had the same medium brown hair; 1t was
still -- well, 1t was kindatwild looking; he was

slender, and -- uh -~ what I could %ell of nim

—.skutiﬁg there he was -- gh == sbort By thet, 1

zean not -- myself, I'm five ¢ leven ~= L& was
snorter than I was. And -- uh -- fzirly ligit
build.

MK, BELIN: Could you sec hic ‘“ougaigv

MR, CRAIG: No; I coculan't see nis trousers

L2% ]

¥AR. BELIN: What abcul nis ships
VE. CRAIG: I believe, &s clcse as I cen

rem ember, a T-shirt -- 2z white T<shirt.

e S S N

i
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MR. BELIN.\ a1 PlEht - ) N

EJu(you didntt see him in a lineup? You

R ,_‘c‘d

Jus+ saw hifl siTting’vher 3% AN VR PR

MR, CRAIG: No, he was sitting there Dy
himself in a éhair -- off to one side.

| WR, BELIN: A1l right.

Then; what‘did Capt. Fritz say and what d;d'
you say and what did the .suspect say?

MR. CRAIG: Cait. Fritz then asked him about
the -- uh -- he said, "What about thic statlon
wagon?"

And the suspect interrupted him and said,
"That station wagon,%e¢ongs to Mrs. Paine" -- I
believe is what he said. "Don*t try to tie ner intc
this. She had nothing to do with 1%."

4nd -- uh -- CaBfl Fritz then tvold him, 28
close as I can remember that "41l welre trying
to do is find out what happened, and this mzn
saw you leave from the scene.”
And the suspect sgain interrupted Capt.
T

Fritz md said, "I told you people I

ol
th -- yeah -- then, he said -- then he continued

b
fuh]
=
w3
(@]
=

and he said, "Everybody will kacw who I
And he was leaning over the desk. At tnis
time, he had risen partially cut cf the chalr and

leaning over the desk, looking directly at_Cap;?

Fritz.
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it was a Rambler station wagon there?

mwefy
v\,.i il

o MR-_f N“{;ﬂﬁ;% WaS e wearing -- Or COu_.

/ t

you see the

the desk?

-o or of his .trousers a2s he leaned over

730230 0 ¢57

~4

] MR CRAIGﬁi No because he never -- he juilt
leaned up, you know, sort of forward -- not aCToal_y |
up, just out of his chair like that (indicating,
forward. |

MR. BELIN: Then, did you say anything more?
MR. CRAIG: No; I then lefﬁ.
MR. BELIN: Well, in other words, the'only‘

thing you ever said was, \/fhis was the man,j/--

or words to that effect?
MR. CRAIG: Yes.
MR..BELIN: Did(?apﬁ. ?ritz say anything.more:
MR. CRAIG: No, fudon't believe -~ not walle

I was there. |
MR. BELIN: Did the suspect say anything

more? a |
MR. CRAIG:‘ Not that I recall.
MR. BELIN: Did you say anything about that

MR. CRAIG: In the presence of the suspect?
MR. BELIN: Yes. -
MR. CRAIG: . |
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o1 Fritz Salvw%nju”lng TN suspect about this
.2 incident before you came, do you? : _
: - 3 /. MR. CRAIG; No; I don't. 730230 0 353
A 4 | MR. BELIN: Is there anything else that you.
: 5| can think of involving this interrogation at waich
él 6| you were present?
; 7 MR. CRAIG: ‘No. Nothing else wzs said zifcer
& & that point. I then left and give my name to the aL
! 9 uh'f: Secret Service agent and thc FBI agent thet
; %- | 10 wasfoutside the office.
é 5 -1 MR. BELIN: Anything else in connection wit:
? . 12 fhe aésassiﬁation that you. think might be impo cant
i 13 that we haven't dlscussed here?
3 14 MR. CRAIG: No; except -/;- uh —;’\ except for ti
! 15 fact'that it came out later that Mrs. Palne does
16 own a station wagon and -- uh -- 1t has a lugpage
o rack on top. And thls came oul, of coursoe, lJabcr,
1 after I got back to the office. I didn't know
* about this. BuddyIWalthers brought it up. I believ
' 3° they went by the house and the car was parked in
2 the driveway. | ,
o MR. BELIN: ‘Anything else you can think of?
C>} & MR. CRAIG: No. That's all. I forgot about
ji it and went back to work. | '

/ MR BELIN: - You const know whether Capt.

.f\,
A
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/ MR. BELIN:; Now, prior to the time we had
4 .!,&‘ .

1
e

l“l q

I believe, did I talk to any of the railroad

nothing that I recall.

y

L Wa W WL WL &N ol a
B IR N SEL4FIVERVIRS pol ¢
your deposit¥Sn=taken, We chatied for a few r... =s
\ .

about some \of these things -- is that correct?
ﬁfMH.'CRAIG;7 Yes.
MR. BELIN: For instance, we talked abc..
your conversation with this young couple -- this

Arnold Rowland and his wife?
MR. CRAIG: VYes.
MR. BELIN: 1Is there anything that we said

before the deposition was taken that we haven't

‘recorded here?

MR. CRAIG: I don't believe so.
MR. BELIN: Is there anything that I saiu or

you said in our conversation that i1s different

from anything that was recorded here -- to the best

of your recollection?

MR. CRAIG: No; except you asked me before,

employees.
MR.BELIN: That's right. -
MR. CRAIG: fnd I said, "No" 75 which I did
not.
" MR. BELIN: Anything else?
MR. CRAIG: (Pausing before reply.) No --

M
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# MR. BELIN: In our conversation, did you jus:

relate to mg ~Tﬂat”yvuf5£€'}‘ was belore we sa: L. .
to take the~QFposition?
?f MR. CRAIG» Yes.

MR.'ﬁELIN: Will you agree to follow or tc

722237 0 555

vt e

walve signing of the deposition and lesve it 1irn the

Court Reporter's hands -- or do you want to sigr. 1t? |

'ﬁ' . CRAIG~. It makes no difference co me.
MR. BELIN By the way, you had rnotice ¢’

this, did you not, of this taking of this depos-:::z?

MR. CRAIG: Yes. I have the letter right

:here in my pocket.

e L i . U AN A

MR BELIN All “ight -
| Anything else you can think of, sir?

MR. CRAIG: No.

MR. BELIN: Well, we want to thank you for
taking your time to come down here and we apprecicte
your cooperation. We would appreciate your, alsc
thanking Sheriff Decker for us, if you would, whoo
you get back there. |

MR. CRAIG: Okay.

MR. BELIN: Thank you very much

. One other thing before you go, Mr. Craig.

We might have covered this before, but I want to
‘double check it.




T "I If Wihen you talked to iir. Rowland sbout wnat T
| AN 739230-0-555
1| he saw in t :";,J”ff&“oﬁ-‘“‘n‘h 8 say ¢ -sther or no
~— 2| = two'men he saw were white or colored?
v 3 7fMB CRAIG » Yes; I Qlf%gregcéhat right
‘ 4| away. . I asked him whether they were white or coloﬂec
| @ o 5| end ne satd wntte. |
% e 7D MR. BELIN: What else did he tell you abo:s
!"; 7 them? Did he tell you how much of them he saw?
8 ~ MR. CRAIG: Yes. He said they -- uh --
o 9| walked back and forth in front of the win_dowé tiere
; 10| . .. yh -- several minutes. You know, not a long
“ 111 time but 'th:f"jee » foﬁr fige minutes. He did state
12 that one of them had a rifle with a scope on 1t
13 MR. BELIN Did he give you the color of
@ 14 tie halr or the complexicn or anything like that?
18 MR. CRAIG: No -;7 no; this he couldn't give.
. 18 "~ 'MR. BELIN: Could he’ glve you the type of
| - clo‘ching they were wearing? |
%8 ' MR. CRAIG: If I :qecall, he was vague on
@1 " one -- he thought it was khakis, but the other men
v ®) e wasn't sure. |
; 21 MR. BELIN: Did he tell you anything else
Azz about these people?
:‘}'i%, B 23 MR. CRAIG: Yes; he said he looked up a few
i © ®! inutes later and -- un -- there was only ‘one man
o = 1> there then.

LOQUNT NE"_QWT'ND
ALY WRETRIOK DRIVK
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1 i mq ﬁLLlN Did he ever tell you anything \
2 about ueeiniﬁvny other people 1n any other winoowe?
@' - ?. ﬁ MR AIG: Yes; he sald there were people ?
J A 4 in other windows looking over the ledges ~-- you !
S know, leaning up against the outside of the windcws, i
- , 6 '
u} el looking out. |
2 7 MB. BELIN: Did he tell you whether any of i
._.g . . -
2 8| these other people were on the sixth floor? 1
o MR. CRAIG: No; these two men were the only |
o 10 ones he saw on that particular floor. ;
o ’ '
= MR. BELIN: Did he tell you that was the
-]
12| sixth floor he saw them on?
13  MR. CRAIG: Yes. He said the second to the |
14 -/ ' . : '
X top floor =- the next floor .down; which would D¢ |
15 ’
| the sixth floor. ‘
o . 16 !
1 ' _ MR. BELIN: Did he tell you about ever seeing ﬁ
“1s 17 _ - !
anyone else on the sixth floor -- or did he say that
18 _ | |
he didn't see anyone else on the sixth floor? . ‘
19 ,
_ ' Or don't you remeunber?
9 . 1 29
§ n b MR. CRAIG: Just the two men. That's all he
S £ i 21 . ;
% & | 4| saw on that particular floor.
- 8 I &g :
o] gég g.‘€ MR. BELIN: Did you specifically ask him if
EEDSANE S 1 B |
< T g he saw anyone else on that floor, or did he say
R ‘ '
2 ! that he did not?
2 a ) )
MR. CRAIG: No; I asked nim and he sald .

P
ROBYLYN HENDERBON 7t

GOURT ARPORTING
4509 WESTIIDE DRIVE




13 —an
; g» 1 A MR:{EEjE;?Ezgwﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁak was y?gﬁ)gtggeﬁﬁnt .
B , 230 0 958
z i 2| him apd whét\was his to you?
g } .3 !ﬁ MR.?E?A;G:ffI asked him was there anybody
§ ' ) " 4| else on the floor with these two men. And he said,
S : O « 5| yNo, just the two of them." ,
§ | 6 MR, BELIN: Did he'say that he saw these fio
%5 - 7 men together first?
g ! " s  MR. CRAIG: Yes. |
: = 9 MR. BELIN: And then he just saw one, as I
10 undérstand igv |
o 1 Mr. CRAIG: A few minutes later, he looked
i 12| back up there and saw just the man with the rifilc.

13 - MR. BELIN: I believe he said earlier that

14 he saw these men around fiyégén minutes before the

15| motorcade arrived? And then a few minutes later,
16 you say that he told you he saw only one man?
17 MR. CRAIG: Right. |
18 MR. BELIN: Did he then tell you that he sew
19

'no men 7% or what did he say about what he saw after
» 20! that?

21 MR. CRAIG: .Well, then, I took him to Officer

22| Lewis and turned over him over to Lemmy Lewls.

23 _ MR. BELIN: .Anything else you cah think of
i | | 24| about that conversation?

sy
TR
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4 MR. CRAIG: No; t .r¢ wus not -- I don't ..

) €
T J
( ; AT Y ol
' b Ca MRS
1| there was %ﬁf%ﬁing“@fs for the
' h
.2 fact that ﬁg‘told me/%hought fT ne sald he thougn:
. 3 he was a Secret Service agent - and that'!s why he
A 2 4 didn't report it. i
5 MR. BELIN: All right.
‘¢ 6 Now, if you would just wait here one moxe
&+ . _ ’ v
= 7 minute, Mr. Craig, Mr. Ball stepped in and he's
= :
. 8| going down to pick up some clothing. And we'd |
9 like to have you take a look at his clothing and see f
? 100 5P this looks familiar to any of the clothing that
= 1. you saw on the man' running toward the Rambler.
(-] .
g 12 ¢7- If you'll just wait a minute here please vir.-
v 14 FF (Mr. Ball returns to deposition:
§5§ 15 ‘room with box of clothing.) ‘
! - i
j 16 - MR. BELIN: Mr. Craig, I hand you Exhibit |
: v - .
ﬁg 17. Nuéber-150;' Have you ever seen a shirt like this ,
LR \ " before? Does this look familiar to the shirt that l
- 19 : . .
) the suspect might have been wearing when you sew him,I
v 20 or this man running toward the station wagon?
21
. MR. CRAIG: It's the same type of shirt.
22 '
- MR. BELIN: I believe you used the phrase, g
y 23 . , €
<:> ; | "light shirt". Would Exhibit 150 be darker than the |
. C 24 | .
shirt that hc was wearing? . -
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9? MR. SBéIG‘ Uh -- 1t looks darxer in nere --

/1

D

o < o o

from Exhibit 157, too?

~ Decker’the fact that when Oswald was plcked up they

.abogt a bus transfer.

\‘ ea o oy o 4 AT 7332’)@ (\) L)"L,:]L
-,‘ "w‘“ (’.I,: e :: i 5
yes » uh-huh‘fu J‘ Al e Nl W el

g
&

,%‘MR. ﬁE%IN:' Jas this man running towarcs trc é
station wagon wearing a jacket?
| MR. CRAIG: No, I don't believe he was.
MR. BELIN: I hand you Exhibit Number 156.

Did the trousers that this man running toward the |

station wagon had on 7;‘were they this color --

iighter, darker, or a different kind of trousers ",é
or what? ) .

MR. CRAIG: No. They were -- uh -- they were
work trousers like those; but they looked blue to ’
me. ‘ .

MR. BELIN: And this Exhibit 156 looks kind
of gruy? |

MR. CRAIG: Yes. _

MR. BELIN: What about Exhibit 1572

MR. CRAIG: Well, those are more the cclor. ’i

MR. BELIN: But they still looked different '

MR. CRAIG: Yes. - | |
MR. BELIN: ' Have you discussed with Sheriff

found a bus transfer in hls pocket?

MR. CRAIG: No; I knew -- uh -- nothing
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R | 'iMI} éﬁ:m %“y’%ﬁ in your own minc, i
2 that the ma\p you saw at Captain rritz's office we. \
3 the same mak-x\that you saw running towards the station!
.~ 4|  wagon? | |
v 5 [[MR. CRAIG: Yes; I feel like it was. :
6 MR. BELIN: Do you feel that you might heve
“ 7 been influenced by the fact that you knew he was the |
.~ - 8| suspect - -+, subconsciously, or do you...? !
=
] S\ MR. CRAIG: Well, it's -- it!'s possible, ‘but
200 I still feel strongly that it was the same person.
o 1 MR. BELIN:) Okay. That's it. Thank you. [
5 12 | |
3 . |
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